From: Rosie Gonzalez

To: Martha Baez

Cc: Alison Dobay

Subject: Bixby Ridge - Signal Hilla Library Reservation
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 11:02:33 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.png

ATT00003.pna
ATT00005.png
Importance: High

This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments or reply,

unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe!
Hello Martha,

I need to reserve the Singal Hill library for the following dates (4th Tuesday of the month)

January 28 at 6pm
February 25 at 6pm

March 25" at 6pm
April 22" at 6pm

May 27" at 6pm

June 24™M at 6pm

July 22" at 6pm
August 26™ at 6pm
September 23" at 6pm
October 28" at 6pm

. November 25" at 6pm.
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Thank you,
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are
intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.





